## 2015-16 FACULTY SENATE ACADEMIC POLICIES COMMITTEE MINUTES Sept. 4, 2015

Approved (as amended): September 18, 2015

Sept. 7, 2015

Members Present: Escobar, Van Gaasbeck, Vogt, Migliaccio, Irwin, Gonsier-Gerdin,

Gonzalez, Trigales, Li, Geyer, Taylor

Members Absent: Schmidtlein, Bradley, Blumberg, Bowie, Hunt, Watson-Derbigny, Evans

Murphy

Guests Present: Anderegg, Malroutu, Slabinski

**Call to Order**: Called to order at 2:06 p.m.

## 1. Open Forum:

- Question regarding graduation application eligibility (85 or more units) and receiving priority registration to ensure students who apply for graduation can get into the courses they need and graduate in the semester indicated on the graduation application. Dennis Geyer (Registrar) indicated that these student situations are reviewed on a case-by-case basis in terms of whether or not to move a student's registration date up, or give them priority registration. There is talk in the Registrar's Office of shifting the units from 85 to 90 units before students are eligible to apply to graduate. This change is linked to the Graduation Initiative because the students would be given 1 semester of priority registration once they apply to graduate.
- The amended Grade Appeal Policy and the questions from the 2014-15 Executive Committee were raised. Todd said that he had recommended to last year's Exec that they invite the Grade Appeal Policy Revision Workgroup to a Senate meeting when it is up for 1<sup>st</sup> Reading, since the Workgroup would be in a better position to respond to their questions than APC. The current committee felt the same way, and Sue stated that she would contact the Senate Office to convey those sentiments and provide any insights she could offer, since she was a member of the Workgroup.
- **2. Agenda Approved**: Approved 2:30pm
- 3. Minutes May 15, 2015 Reviewed. May 22, 2015 approval acknowledged 2:30pm
- **4. Vice Chair Election:** The committee unanimously approved Matt Schnidtlein as the Vice Chair of APC.
- **5.** Liaisons to Subcommittees: The committee unanimously approved the following individuals to be the APC liaison to their respective subcommittees:

Anne Bradley Readmission Subcommittee

Todd Migliaccio Academic Standards Subcommittee

Amber Gonzalez Student Retention and Graduation Subcommittee

## **6.** Information Items:

- \* Sue updated the committee on legislative action items that are in the pipeline (listed in 9/4 agenda) as well as on an item concerning the campus Repeat Policy, which the committee may be dealing with very soon. While there was nothing before the committee to review regarding this issue with the repeat policy, in the interest of transparency, Sue shared information she had received on 9/4 via email from Sheree Meyer, who had brought the issue to the attention of the Senate Office and requested that Exec take it up as soon as possible.
- \* Kris Trigales shared that the Registrar's Office is in the process of sorting through a list of students, by major, who have a GPA below a 2.0 in both Fall 2014 and Spring 2015. A letter from Dennis Geyer will go out to them, stating that they need to get advising in order to get back on track. It will be an "academic warning" type of a letter; however, "academic warning" will not be indicated on either the official or unofficial transcript. Kris Trigales had sent the lists of students to each academic major department and academic advising for undeclared students with the expectation that the respective departments would contact the students and advise them.
- \* Lakshmi Malroutu informed the committee that the Academic Advising Center is proactively reaching out to Undeclared/Expressed Interest students who have earned fewer than 60 units. This effort is aimed at getting students to come in and get advised on their academic progress.
- \* Don Taylor provided the committee with a WASC update, including a specific mention of the visit by the WASC VP who will be visiting Sac State on September 28<sup>th</sup>. There will be a WASC Forum at 12pm on that date, and we're all invited to attend.

## 7. Meeting Schedule for Fall 2015

<del>September 4</del>	October 16	December 4
September 18	November 6	
October 2	November 20	
<b>8. Adjournment</b> : Meeting adjourned at 3:00pm.		Sue C. Escobar, Committee Chair